



Inter-Club Council
Regular Hybrid Meeting Agenda
 November 1st, 2023
 11:00-12:00 PM PST
 1400 Building – ASSC Conference Room
Zoom Meeting ID: 538 978 8211



I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Chair Mirador called the meeting to order at 11:10 p.m.

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Club Name	Representative	Present	Absent
A2MEND			
Bakers Favorite		x	
Community Service Club		x	
Dance Club		x	
Drama Club		x	
Entrepreneur Club			x
Fashion Club		x	
French Club		x	
Gaming Club		x	
Horticulture Club		x	
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship			x
Muslim Student Association		x	
Phi Theta Kappa – Beta Mu Gamma			x
Premed Club		x	
Reproductive Health Club		x	
SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society			x
SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club		x	
SCC Rotaract		x	
SCC Pride Club		x	

Solano Campus Cat Club		x	
Stem Club		x	
The Creative's Collective			x
The Human Collective		x	
FASU		x	

III. **AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

- A. November 1st, 2023
- B. Premed moved to approve the agenda. Neema? seconded the motion.

IV. **AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

- A. October 18th, 2023
- B. Diana moved to approve the minutes. Jedi seconded the motion.
- C. Motion to amend agenda: Jedi, Delpha, past by consensus
- D. Suspend orders of the day: Diana, Krysta, approved by consensus

V. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the council for action at their discretion.

None.

VI. **ADVISOR'S REPORT**

- A. Terri Martin: Dean Lewis has been absent due to management meetings.
- B. Denise Martinez: new Interim Dean Director: Sharing the offrenda, closing celebration of dia de los muertos at the vacaville center, ff is frid 5-8, vallejo(?), closing ceremonies are open to all SCC and non-SCC participants; she'll also be working on the cultural presentation and is currently working on the one for Native Americans (all support and participation is welcomed); for questions, comments, email studev@solano.edu (request to hold activity form and all related club business so both Denise and Terri see them).
- C. (Non-Advisor) Sheila Kaushal: students should review how to complete all paperwork for events, especially when school/club fundings are used: request to hold an activity, room reservation, sign-in sheet, minutes approving expenses, receipt, direct-pay form.

VII. **GUEST SPEAKER**

- A. None

VIII. **INFORMATION/ACTION ITEMS**

- A. Practice Fall Funding Requests/Presentations

1. **Premed Club:** Dr. Marcon, co-advisor to premed club. Would like to ask for funds to afford MCAT review material due to rapid expansion of club. Will use funds for high-yield practice books, flashcards, and various other resources; will be stored at the new MESA center. Would also like snacks and gatorades for upcoming blood drive next week (November 8th): snacks best for blood drives are nuts (low iron) fruit and veggie squeezers (minerals, nutrients), rice krispies for glucose replenishing. In total, \$824.97 after taxes. Benefits: premed club members have access to study materials; help ensure blood donors have a positive experience.
2. **Horticulture Club:** Nathan Pres: requesting \$1500 used to create more plots and beds; for community garden upgrades and first-aid kits, new tools (wheel barrows, a hula hoe to move soil), want to build a native pollinator garden to educate and teach about california plant compatability (??), benches, picnic tables; they already have beehives set up in the back.
3. **Creative's Collective:** Neema VP: missions statement: club for students involved in anything creative; network and develop portfolio together; they need slightly over 2500 but they can make it work with 1270; what they've done so far: crowdfunding, donations, brainstormed fundraiser events but these events need money to get them off the ground; solution: money from assc to set a foundation for them to succeed. Milestones: October 30th, open mic event; with budget finalized, they wanna gather more students and jumpstart more events. This is necessary because they have a strong influence on the social life on campus by providing a safe space for students to work on their creative talents.
4. **The Human Collective:** Ray Ellis(?) VP: blend of psych and human service related fields. They're known on campus for doing events that raise awareness to a variety of social sectors (gender, diversity, ect.). Funds for WPA Conference: learn about research and application in diverse areas and network on a national level = they want \$2,375 for conference registration for about 25 people (\$95 ea), and another \$2,000 for food/drinks = \$4,375 in total to give people an enriching experience regarding psychology and holistic wellness. Events so far/plan to hold: Advocacy for domestic violence through fundraisers and painting time with seniors, pet farms (all in an effort to promote overall wellness and awareness). From Denise: if they don't get a bus, how are they transporting? If not a bus rental, then likely carpool.
5. **Baker's Favorite:** \$3000 (they have asked for donations from costco, sams clubs, ect.) they wanna feed 300 more; they've already fed 700 on campus; money will be used for food items, utensils, food handler's license (~\$12 ea.) for those who want to volunteer.

- B. Fright Night Review

1. around 100-200 participants
2. some of our own actors behaved inappropriately and some of the guests did as well (assault).
3. Concern for security is noted for future events.

IX. **ACTION ITEMS**

- A. None.

X. **CHAIR'S REPORT**

- A. Vice President Malika Mirador: Emphasized comments and concerns from Fright Night.

XI. **CLUB REPORTS**

- A. A2MEND
- B. Bakers Favorite: never got approval for a certain event and will reach out to Terri. Bake sale next week. They have a big donation of water and they're looking for storage area.
- C. Community Service Club:
- D. Dance Club: have a collaborative event with FASU today from 12-4 where they'll be demonstrating and teaching a traditional Filipino dance called Tinikling, which will be taking place outside the Bookstore entrance. They encourage everyone to come participate for funsies.
- E. Drama Club: Last week they did weekly meeting and had a potluck; currently, planning for shakespear festival trip that takes place in july of next year.
- F. Entrepreneur Club:
- G. Fashion Club:
- H. French Club:
- I. Gaming Club:
- J. Horticulture Club :
- K. InterVarsity Christian Fellowship:
- L. Muslim Student Association:
- M. Phi Theta Kappa:
- N. PreMed Club :
- O. Rreproductive Health Club:
- P. SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society:
- Q. SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club:
- R. Solano Auto Club:
- S. SCC Rotaract:
- T. SCC Pride:
- U. Solano Campus Cat Club:
- V. STEM Club:
- W. The Creative's Collective:
- X. The Human Collective :
- Y. FASU: Tinikling event from 12-4PM today right outside 1400 in the amphitheater alongside Dance Club, in which they'll be joining at 2PM!

XII. **REVIEW**

XIII. **ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION**

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Council for action at their discretion.

XIV. **UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING**

A. November 15th, 2023

XV. **ADJOURNMENT**

Krystal moved to adjourn the meeting at 12:16 p.m.